
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
 
Date:    March 1, 2021     
 
To:    Priests    
 
From:   Monsignor James Schillinger, Director, Ongoing Formation of 

Priests 
      
Re:    Upcoming Catholic Extension virtual immersion trip   
 

           
 
Catholic Extension will be offering a virtual immersion to the U.S. southern 
border on Thursday, March 18, at 1 p.m. central time. During the one-hour live 
event, you will be joined by Sister Norma Pimentel, who runs the Humanitarian 
Respite Center in McAllen, Texas and was recently named one of Time 
Magazine’s 100 most influential people. Sister Norma and a few other Catholic 
Extension funded ministries will provide you with an update on the current 
situation at the border and the way they have been caring for asylum seekers. 
There will be a question and answer session at the end of the presentation. 
 
Register in for advance for this meeting at:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwscu2gqT8qGtH9_do6Ey5k_Qk
RLu-m8ZDp 
  
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information 
about joining the meeting. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Natalie Donatello at 
ndonatello@catholicextension.org. 
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